URS

P.O. Box 1116

Columbia, SC 29202-1116

101 Research Drive (29203) (Shipping)
Phone: (803) 254-4400

Fax: (803) 771-6676

Sent via email
June 8, 2012

RE: Athletic Village Infrastructure Development Construction;
Beckham Field Site Utilities
For the University of South Carolina
URS Project No. 07578
State Project No. H27-6056-MJ-E

ADDENDUM NO. 1 —June 8, 2012

TO: ALL HOLDERS OF RECORD OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by inserting its number and date in the Bid Form.
Failure to do so may subject bidder to disqualification. This addendum forms a part of the
Contract Documents. It modifies them as follows:

PRE-BID MEETING

A pre-bid meeting was held on May 29, 2012. Attached is a list of attendees. This was a non-
mandatory meeting.

SPECIFICATIONS

INVITATION FOR BIDS (SE-310): A revised SE-310 is attached. THE BID DATE HAS BEEN
EXTENDED TO JUNE 20, 2012 AT 2:00PM.

DRAWINGS

Replace the entire set of drawings with the attached drawings revised 06-07-12.

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1

ADDENDUM NO. 1
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University of South Carolina
Athletic Village Infrastructure Development Construction — Beckham Field Site Utilities
Project Number: H27-6056-MJ-E
Non-Mandatory Pre-Bid Conference
May 29,2012 @ 11:00 AM, 743 Greene Street, Columbia, SC 29208, Conf. Room 53
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Matke sure to include your company name on this Jorm and list it the same as if you
were submitting a bid to USC. Please print clearly.




University of South Carolina
Athletic Village Infrastructure Development Construction — Beckham Field Site Utilities
Project Number: H27-6056-MJ-E
Non-Mandatory Pre-Bid Conference
May 29, 2012 @ 11:00 AM, 743 Greene Street, Columbia, SC 29208, Conf. Room 53
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Make sure to include your company name on this form and list it the same as if you
were submitting a bid to USC. Please print clearly.



2011 Edition
SE-310 Rev. 7/20/2011

REQUEST FOR ADVERTISEMENT

PROJECT NAME: Athletic Village Infrastructure Development Construction — Beckham Field Site Utilities
PROJECT NUMBER: H27-6056-MJ-E

PROJECT LOCATION: South Marion Street, Columbia, SC

Contractor may be subject to performance appraisal at close of project

BID SECURITY REQUIRED? Yes[X No[]

PERFORMANCE & PAYMENT BONDS REQUIRED? Yes No []

CONSTRUCTION COST RANGE: $150.000 - $225.000

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT: Provide labor and materials as required to perform site development work for the University
of South Carolina. Work scope includes water main and electrical work leading to new women’s softball stadium. A prime
bidder shall be properly licensed in accordance with the South Carolina Contractors” Licensing Laws and shall be licensed to
perform a minimum of 40% of the licensed work of the project. Small and minority business participation is encouraged.

A/E NAME: URS

A/E CONTACT: Mr. Chris Smith. P.E.

A/E ADDRESS: 101 Research Drive
City: Columbia
State:_SC ZIP: 29203

EMAIL: chris.c.smith@urs.com

TELEPHONE: (803) 254-4400 FAX: (803) 771-6676

All guestions & correspondence concerning this Invitation shall be addressed to the A/E.

BIDDING DOCUMENTS/PLANS MAY BE OBTAINED FROM: http://purchasing.sc.edu: Facilities/Construction
Solicitations and Awards “VENDOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL DOWNLOADS TO INCLUDE PROJECT MANUAL,
DRAWINGS, ADDENDA, ETC. FROM USC’S WEBSITE.”

PLAN DEPOSIT AMOUNT: $0 IS DEPOSIT REFUNDABLE: Yes No []

Only those Bidding Documents/Plans obtained from the above listed source(s) are official. Bidders rely on copies of Bidding
Documents/Plans obtained from any other source at their own risk.

BIDDING DOCUMENTS/PLANS ARE ALSO ON FILE FOR VIEWING PURPOSES ONLY AT (list name and location for

each plan room or other entity):

PRE-BID CONFERENCE? Yes[X] No[] MANDATORY ATTENDANCE? Yes[] No[X

DATE: 5/29/12 TIME: 11:00 AM  PLACE: USC, Facilities Management Center, Conference Room 53, 743 Greene
Street, Columbia, SC 29208

AGENCY: University of South Carolina
NAME OF AGENCY PROCUREMENT OFFICER: Kay Keisler

ADDRESS: Street/PO Box: 743 Greene Street
City: Columbia
State: SC  ZIP: 29208

EMAIL: kkeisler@fmc.sc.edu
TELEPHONE: (803) 777-5812 FAX: (803) 777-8739

BID CLOSING DATE: 6/20/12 TIME: 2:00 PM LOCATION: USC, Facilities Management, Conference Room 53. 743
Greene Street, Columbia, SC 29208

BID DELIVERY ADDRESSES:

HAND-DELIVERY: MAIL SERVICE:

Attn: Kay Keisler Attn: Kay Keisler

USC Campus Planning & Construction USC Campus Planning & Construction
743 Greene Street 743 Greene Street

Columbia, SC 29208 Columbia, SC 29208

IS PROJECT WITHIN AGENCY CONSTRUCTION CERTIFICATION? (Agency MUST check one) Yes[ ] No [X]

APPROVED BY (Office of State Engineer): DATE:




